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May 24, 2006

Ms. Deborah Jordan, Director

Air Management Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:

The District is reopening the following Major Facility Review permit pursuant to Applications
12429 and 12602:

Facility # Facility Name
A0010 Chevron Products
Company

Address, City
841 Chevron Way
Richmond, CA 94802

Type of Operation
Petroleum Refinery

This reopening of the Title V permit addresses permit deficiencies identified by EPA on
October 8, 2004 and EPA's order of March 15, 2005. The reopening also incorporates
changes in applicable requirements authorized in an Authority to Construct and addresses
issues raised by refinery appeals and comments.

The District sent formal notices of reopening pursuant to BAAQMD Regulation 2-6-415 on
December 16, 2004 and May 12, 2005. The regulation requires at least 30 days' notice for
any reopening.

Public notices were published on April 21, 2005 and August 9, 2005. The public notice
period for Application 12429 ended on May 24, 2005; the public notice period for Application
12602 ended on September 8, 2005. Comments were received by the facility and EPA.

This is a submittal of a proposed permit to EPA for review. Attached are the draft responses
to EPA comments of September 8, 2005. This document includes responses to comments
made about four refineries. All of the comments do not apply to Chevron. The responses to
the refinery comments will be prepared within two months.

Enclosed are copies of the proposed permit, the permit evaluations/statements of basis, and
draft responses to comments. If you have any questions regarding this project, call Dennis
Jang, Senior Air Quality Engineer, at (415) 749-4707, fax (415) 749-5030.

Sincerely,

Jack P. Broadbent

Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer
BFB:GDS:vch
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